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From: Lucy Canjura  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:14:10 AM 
To: Matt Rodriguez <MattR@sanpabloca.gov> 
Subject: Kiwanis 
  
Lucy Alfaro 
President, Kiwanis Club for our children  
P,0 Box 6454 
San Pablo ca 94806 
  
Matt Rodriguez 
City Manager 
City of San Pablo 
13831 San Pablo Ave 
San Pablo, CA 94806 
Dear Mr. Rodriguez, 
I hope this message finds you well. My name is Lucy Alfaro, and I am the President of the Kiwanis Club of San Pablo for 
our children As part of our ongoing commitment to serving the community, we are planning an exciting event on May 3, 
2025, and we would be honored to have the City of San Pablo as a sponsor for our Kids Zone. 
In collaboration with Verónica from El Palenque Restaurant, our goal is to create a space that celebrates our diverse 
community, especially during these challenging times. The Kids Zone will provide children, particularly from Latino and 
Hispanic families, with a fun and safe environment to forget their worries and enjoy the day. We believe this is a crucial 
initiative to support the well-being and mental health of our youngest community members, who have faced unique 
difficulties in recent years. 
The event will include games, activities, and entertainment specifically designed for kids, and we are seeking 
sponsorship from the City of San Pablo to help make this vision a reality. Your support will make a significant impact in 
bringing joy and hope to the children and families who need it most. 
We would love to discuss potential sponsorship opportunities and how we can work together to bring this event to life. 
Thank you for considering our request. I look forward to the opportunity to collaborate with you and continue 
strengthening our community. 
Sincerely, 
Lucy Alfaro 
President, Kiwanis Club of San Pablo  for our children / 
  
  
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 




